From: Ensminger Rebecca - SS on behalf of Ensminger Rebecca - SS <RebeccaEn@ckschools.org>
To: "Chris Borer"

Cc: Abigail Stevenson

Subject: RE: Student Aversive Intervention Plans
Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 2:59:33 PM
Attachments: BEHAVIOR SUPPORT PLAN example ERP.docx
Hi Chris,

Rick and | were able to draft up an Emergency Response Protocol as part of the students behavior
plan. It does need a parent/guardian signature on it. I've attached a draft of the document for your
team. It does need some specific data incorporated into it. The suggested changes/additions are in
blue (except for the guardian signature line). We can proceed with it as an IEP Revision and do a
prior written notice for it. Will Abby or Heidi take the lead on this or do you need me to do this? I'm
more than happy to help with any of the paperwork.

Thanks,

Rebecca

Rebecca Ensminger

Central Kitsap School District
Special Services Coordinator
(360) 662-1043

From: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:48 AM

To: 'Chris Borer

Cc: Abigail Stevenson; Ensminger Rebecca - SS; Ryen Rick - KAP SBD Consultant
Subject: RE: Student Aversive Intervention Plans

Hi Chris,

Yes, there is a replacement for the aversive intervention plans. It is called the “emergency response
protocol” and is part of the behavior plan. | will ask Rebecca Ensminger, (the new Terri Rinard ©)
and Rick Ryan to work with your team to develop this for both of our kids who are with you. We
should get those in place as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Kathryn Coleman
Director of Elementary Special Education
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		BEHAVIOR SUPPORT PLAN



		STUDENT:  Student

		SCHOOL: Madrona Day Treatment 

		



		I.E.P. Date:06/10/2015 

		I.E.P. Review Date: 06/09/2016

		



		



		[bookmark: _GoBack][bookmark: s_BehGoal1]Annual Goal:  See atatched Social/Emotional/Behavior Goals Pages







		Behavior Objective

		Positive Intervention Strategy

		Implementation:  Who, How, How often?

(Specially designed instruction)

		Evaluation



		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R1_OBJECT]XXXX will use appropriate tone of voice in the classroom when speaking

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R1_PosInt]Verbal Praise, Tickets for Prize Box, Movement in Circle of Courage, Awards and Outing Opportunities

		Positive behaviors will be taught by the IEP Teacher or other staff under the teacher’s direction during social skill instruction, by coaching in classroom situations as they arise, and by the use of the Positive Intervention Strategies listed. 

 

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R1_Eval]Staff will chart daily performance and information they feel is pertinent to understanding the situation.



		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R2_OBJECT]XXXX will raise his hand to speak in the classroom

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R2_PosInt]Verbal Praise, Tickets for Prize Box, Movement in Circle of Courage, Awards and Outing Opportunities

		ADVANCED EDUCATIONAL PLANNING:

THE EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROTOCOL

XXXX has a history of unsafe behavior at school as evidenced by ___ aggressive incidents last school year and ___ incidents of aggressive behavior over the last 3 months.  

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R2_Eval]Staff will chart daily performance and information they feel is pertinent to understanding the situation.



		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R3_OBJECT]XXXX will remain in his assigned area when in the classroom

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R3_PosInt]Verbal Praise, Tickets for Prize Box, Movement in Circle of Courage, Awards and Outing Opportunities

		If the student uses negative behavior staff will attempt to correct the student using the positive interventions in the behavior plan, which may include the use of verbal or non-verbal crisis prevention strategies &/or reminding the student of his Break Plan (for him to use positive emotional self-management strategies).  However, the student has refused such interventions in the past and has instead shown unsafe behavior.  If staff judge there to be a likelihood of imminent threat of harm, isolation or restraint may be used until there is no longer an imminent threat.  If isolation or restraint are used staff will follow state guidelines for documentation and notification.  

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R3_Eval]Staff will chart daily performance and information they feel is pertinent to understanding the situation.



		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R4_OBJECT]XXXX will stay focused on himself and not others when in the classroom

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R4_PosInt]Verbal Praise, Tickets for Prize Box, Movement in Circle of Courage, Awards and Outing Opportunities

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R4_IMPLMNT]XXXX will receive two verbal reminders of appropriate words and action to use with staff and peers.  If he chooses to continue with inappropriate behavior that is unsafe, he will be asked to take a Personal Time Out (PTO). If he remains in the area, and becomes assaultive to either himself or others, creating the threat of iminent harm, restraint may have to be conducted.  

		[bookmark: s_BEHPISP_R4_Eval]Staff will chart daily performance and information they feel is pertinent to understanding the situation.







PARENT/GUARDIAN CONSENT FOR ISOLATION OR RESTRAINT: __________________________________________   DATE: ______________


Central Kitsap School District
360-662-1040

From: Chris Borer [mailto:chrisb@kmhs.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR
Cc: Abigail Stevenson
Subject: Student Aversive Intervention Plans

Good afternoon Katie,

| have a question for you regarding aversive intervention plans. | know that with the new law, those
have been discontinued, but is there anything being put in its place? | ask because your current
student here has needed increasing levels of seclusion due to his heightened behaviors. At this
point we have implemented a plan to start seclusion at the beginning of a problem with him, before
things get to a dangerous level, and while he has had to be secluded several times a day with this, he
is producing work and when using this plan, he has not gotten to the level of violence as he was
before. Staff relaxed this plan with him yesterday, and his aggression and violence spiked again,
towards both students and staff.

We have permission for this plan from his social worker and a DMHP from the agency, but | worry
we are in limbo with how to properly cover our procedures for this student, given the new state
law. Any insight you have would be appreciated!

Thank you,

Chris Borer

Program Supervisor, School Programs, KMHS
5455 Almira Drive NE Bremerton, WA 98311
chrisb@kmhs.org

(360) 479-4994 ext. 5845

(360) 405-4011 (fax)

NOTICE:

This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, and contain
information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This email, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information,
and may be used only by the person or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized
agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this email immediately.
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